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March 7, 2016
To: Morgan County Drainage Board
Re: Drain Classification

Under the authority of the Indiana Drainage code: IC 36-9-27-34, 1 hereby submit the following drains
for classification:

1. DRAINS IN NEED OF RECONSTRUCTION:
NO DRAINS IN NEED OF RECONSTRUCTION
2. DRAINS IN NEED OF MAINTENANCE:

A. Hilldale Cemetery Drain

1. Spray both sides of the ditch, an approximate distance of 14,600 feet.
2; Small bank stabilization in a few areas.
3. 3 outlets were permitted to the City of Martinsville.

B. Lake Ditch

1. Spray both sides of the ditch, an approximate distance of 127,000 feet
2. Spray Bayless Ditch both sides, approximate distance of 18,800 feet.
3. Remove 2 beaver dams at Heremont Road.

4. Bank stabilization along Allan Ditch.

C. . A. Nutter Drain
Spray both sides of the ditch, an approximate distance of 22,740 feet.
Tree removal is needed on South half of ditch.
6 beavers and a dam were removed from the ditch.
Bank stabilized south of the railroad crossing

Trees were removed from railroad R/W South to the condominiums.
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D. Lewis Sartor Drain

1. Spray both sides of the ditch, an approximate distance of 27,690 feet.
Stabilization of West bank along the parking lot of the Baptist Church on Columbus St.
3 beavers and a dam were removed from the ditch at the field crossing by Indian Creek.
Lots of trash within the ditch, especially along the High School.
In talks with the City of Martinsville to replace old pipes under Columbus St.



3. DRAINS THAT SHOULD BE VACATED:

A. Michael Haase Ditch

I recommend the Board approve this Drain Classification List for 2016 as submitted.

Sincerely,



